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Faculty Senate Research & Scholarship Committee Response to UCC 0303 13S

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Lee, T R" <trlee@Central. UH.EDU>

Date: March 1, 2013 12:23:15 AM CST

To: "Ness, Craig" <CNess@Central. UH.edu>
Subject: Re: Question about Centers and Institutes

Hi Craig,

In the attached version, I made only one change under "DEFINITIONS" by adding the following
sentence:

"This MAPP does not pertain to research centers and institutes for which approval and oversight are
provided by the Research and Scholarship Committee of the Faculty Senate in concert with the Division
of Research."

[ note also that the word "review" near the end of the document is used to describe two different
types of review (see yellow highlighted text). It would be good to distinguish the intended
activities.

Finally, [ am attaching a copy of the guidelines for approval and oversight of research centers
and institutes, which might be useful to you. The RSC is currently in the process of revising this
document.

[ hope this helps.

Best regards, Randy

T. Randall Lee Phone: (713)-743-2724

Cullen Distinguished University Chair FAX: (281)-754-4445

and Associate Dean for Research E-mail: trlee@uh.edu

College of Natural Sciences & Mathematics Web: www.chem.uh.edu/Faculty/lee

University of Houston
Houston, TX 77204-5003

Associate Editor, ACS Applied Materials & Interfaces
http://pubs.acs.org/journal/aamick




University of Houston
Manual of Administrative Policies and Procedures

SECTION: Academic Affairs Number: xx.xx.xx
General

AREA:

Subject: Procedures for Establishing and Operating Academic Institutes and Centers

PURPOSE AND SCOPE

The purpose of this document is to define and set forth minimum criteria for the creation
and oversight of academic centers and institutes.

DEFINITIONS

A.

D.

Center or Institute: An academic center or institute, for the purposes of this MAPP, is a
non-profit organization based at the University of Houston whose primary purpose is
instruction with other activities possible, such as research, student services, and public
programs. This MAPP does not pertain to research centers and institutes for which
approval and oversight are provided by the Research and Scholarship Committee of the
Faculty Senate in concert with the Division of Research.

Bylaws: Bylaws must include rules governing faculty membership, the selection and role
of a faculty advisory council for the governance of the academic center or institute, rules
governing to whom the academic center/institute reports, how the director is chosen,
appointed, and terminated, statements on financial accountability and responsibility for
the operations of the center, and procedures for changing the bylaws.

Written Operating Procedures: Written operating procedures must include procedures
governing reporting lines, rules on financial accountability and responsibility for
operations of the center, procedures for the appointment and termination of
employees, members, and directors, and the frequency of meetings of officers.

Closure: Cessation of operation and discontinuation of the use of the center name.

CREATION OF CENTER OR INSTITUTE

A.

To establish a new center or institute, a group of faculty members must develop a
proposal that includes the following:

1. Astatement of objectives.

A list of faculty and other participants.

An indication of how the center/institute will be funded.

Statements on who the center will report to, both financially and administratively.
Any requirements, space, or other university assistance.

A set of bylaws, or written operating procedures, which have been agreed to by the
prospective members.

R L N



VI

B. The proposal must be approved by the appropriate Department Chair(s) and Dean(s) of
the department(s)/college(s) involved, and by the Executive Associate Vice President for
Academic and Faculty Affairs after receiving an advisory recommendation from the
Committee on Academic Centers and Institutes.

ADMINISTRATIVE ORGANIZATION

A. Adirector shall be selected to be the administrative head of the center/institute.

Each academic center/institute must have bylaws or written operating procedures.

C. The director must ensure that information on work done by members of the
center/institute is available, whenever necessary, to the appropriate administrators,
department heads, and Deans for deciding on increments, salary adjustments,
promotions, and tenure.

D. All academic centers and institutes must conform to the university’s rules and
regulations relating to personnel, property, and financial accounting.

E. Responsibility for the business administration of any academic center will be to a single
college, to be identified in the proposal for the creation of the center. The chief
business officer of the college will ensure that the center organization’s business
organization complies with the requirement s of MAPP 01.02.0: Business
Administration.

F. Notice of financial and human resource matters affecting a center member will be
provided to the member’s department chair or Dean, and the approval of the
department chair or Dean will be obtained.

G. An annual report of activities must be produced, including a financial statement. This
report must be sent to the center/institute members, the Department Chair(s), Dean(s),
and the Executive Associate Vice President for Academic and Faculty Affairs. The
university will consider providing financial or other assistance to the center/institute the
following academic year based on this report. Annual reports must be submitted by
October 1* of each year.
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PROPERTY DEVELOPED AND USED

The members of each academic center and institute, where appropriate, shall develop
internal guidelines or agreements on the property developed or used by the center. These
agreements must conform to existing University rules and regulations and cover possible
questions involving:

A. Use of equipment and space.

B. Copyrights, patents, royalties, and other intellectual rights.

C. Commissions, consulting, and service agreements based on work developed under the
auspices of the center/institute.

SUNSET REVIEW AND CLOSURE

A. [Each academic center/institute will be reviewed every four years by the University of
Houston Committee on Academic Centers and Institutes.
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B. The committee will develop and provide to each center and institute the procedures for
these reviews. These will include a list of items and questions to be considered in the
review process.

C. After each such review, the Committee will report to the Executive Associate Vice
President for Academic and Faculty Affairs and will recommend whether or not a center
or institute will remain on the list of recognized centers and institutes.

D. An academic center may cease operations at any time by agreement of the members of
the center. Notice of the closure is to be initiated by the center director and/or board
members and forwarded to the appropriate department chair(s), Deans(s) and the
Executive Associate Vice President for Academic and Faculty Affairs.

E. Academic centers/institutes will be closed by the appropriate Department Chair(s),
Dean(s), and the Executive Associate Vice President for Academic and Faculty Affairs.
Closures will be enacted after consultation with the current membership of the
center/institute and the advice of the Committee on Academic Centers and Institutes.

VII. REVIEW AND RESPONSIBILITY
Responsible Party: Executive Associate Vice President for Academic and Faculty Affairs
Review: Every three years on or before August 31 [Formatted: Highlight

VIIl.  APPROVAL



